

Dallas/Addison Marriott Quorum by the Galleria 14901 Dallas Parkway Dallas, Texas 75254 USA

PRESS CONTACT:

Andrea Thomas Phone: 972-473-6444

Email: andrea.thomas@marriott.com

## FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE | Addison Hotel | North Dallas Hotel | Hotels in Addison TX |

website: www.marriott.com/DALQC

ADDISON HOTEL NEAR DALLAS GALLERIA CELEBRATES MAKEOVER WITH RIBBON CUTTING
The Dallas/Addison Marriott Quorum by the Galleria completes expansion and renovation of on-site restaurant,
bar, and conference spaces.

ADDISON, Texas – A popular <u>Addison hotel</u> became the center of attention recently as civic and business leaders from the City of Addison, the Dallas/Addison Marriott Quorum management team, along with Marriott corporate officials came together for a ribbon cutting Thursday evening, March 15, to celebrate renovation of the hotel located just minutes from the Dallas Galleria.



The \$3.5 million makeover includes the creation of the Marriott Great Room, significantly expanding meeting facilities in Addison, including the Blueprint meeting room, as well as The Quorum Ballroom, a popular space for business and social events. Also upgraded are a new bar and restaurant, a new "We Proudly Brew Starbucks" outlet, new front desk area, business center and retail space.

"The Marriott Quorum has long been one of our most popular and successful properties and this renovation gives our guests and especially event and meeting

planners even more options," said Terri Dolan, regional vice president for the Marriott's Western Region. "As a longtime member of the Dallas and Addison communities, it was especially exciting to have so many local dignitaries join us for this celebration."

Among those on hand for the ribbon cutting were Addison Mayor Todd Meier, members of the city council and Town of Addison City Manager and his staff as well as the Dallas Visitors and Convention Bureau and members of the Marriott Regional Sales Organization.

The hotel's new <u>Addison, TX restaurant</u> and bar, Addison Grill/Texas Food and Cocktails, features a locally inspired menu offering simple and fresh regional favorites for breakfast, lunch and dinner. Enjoy your favorite drink served from the Proudly Brew Starbucks outlet.

With the renovation and expansion completed, The Dallas/Addison Marriott Quorum now offers more than 547 guest rooms and 20,300 SF of meeting space, including more than 30 meeting rooms and breakout rooms. The largest meeting room, the Grand Ballroom, offers a maximum meeting space of 9,450 sq ft and maximum seating capacity of 1,000.

More information about Dallas Addison Marriott Quorum Hotel is available at <a href="http://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/dalgc-dallas-addison-marriott-quorum-by-the-galleria/">http://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/dalgc-dallas-addison-marriott-quorum-by-the-galleria/</a>

About the Dallas/Addison Marriott Quorum by the Galleria



The Dallas/Addison Marriott Quorum by the Galleria is centrally located in the heart of the Addison district by premier restaurants, entertainment and shopping. A north Dallas landmark, this Addison, Texas hotel is situated along the north Dallas Tollway and near the Village on the Parkway and Grand Spa. This North Dallas hotel is designed to exceed expectations by providing a full array of amenities, world-class service and newly renovated guestrooms and fitness center. Relax and rejuvenate in the indoor/outdoor connecting pool and hot tub. Enjoy an on-site restaurant, bar, Starbucks coffee house, business center and over 18,000 square feet of elegant event space. One of the leading Dallas hotels, the Marriott Quorum by the Galleria has earned the prestigious ENERGY STAR® label from the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) for its efforts to protect the environment. Perfect for business, leisure, families and weekend getaways, the Dallas/Addison Marriott Quorum is an ideal place to stay for the 2011 USA Film Festival. To learn more about this hotel, visit www.marriott.com/DALQC.

## About Marriott Hotels & Resorts, Marriott Hotels & Resorts

Marriott International's iconic business brand and flagship, inspires your best performance during travel and helps you work, relax and recharge in your own way, at nearly 500 hotels in 60 countries. Marriott Hotels support and inspire guests each and every time with real comfort, warmth and genuine care delivered through associates and experiences that help working, relaxing and connecting with others happen – so they can seize the day and prepare for the next. Marriott believes that tomorrow is a new opportunity to do something great. All Marriott hotels participate in the award-winning Marriott Rewards frequent travel program that allows members to earn hotel points or airline miles for every dollar spent. More information is available at <a href="https://www.meetthedriven.com">www.meetthedriven.com</a>.